

**Policy I-6: Accreditation**

**Summary of Key Changes**

The Policy has been updated as follows:

- [Changed procedure administrator;](#)
- Xxx; [Updated text to point folks to the website](#)
- Xxx.

**Deleted:** Xxx;

**Formatted:** Line spacing: Multiple 1.08 li

# STOCKTON UNIVERSITY



## POLICY

<b>Accreditation</b>
Policy Administrator: Provost Authority: N.J.S.A. 18A: 64-6 Effective Date: June 6, 1977; February 16, 2011, <u>TBD</u> Index Cross-References: Policy File Number: I-6 Approved By: Board of Trustees

**Deleted:** Assistant

### POLICY:

A. Stockton University is accredited by the Middle States [Commission on Higher Education](#).

Several of Stockton's [academic programs are accredited by various professional organizations](#). For a comprehensive listing visit [Program Accreditation page \(to be created\)](#) <https://www.stockton.edu/about-stockton/accolades.html>

**Commented [AB1]:** Speech pathology is missing. However, would it be better to describe this generically rather than program by program.

**Commented [KC2R1]:** I agree - in our case, we will have transitioned in the next five years, so it may be better to have more fixed language about Middle States and Professional Accreditation, with a link to the federally-mandated page here: <https://stockton.edu/institutional-research/accreditation.html>

**Commented [LM3R1]:** I agree here. Counseling is currently pursuing accreditation. It doesn't make sense to keep this list which will be outdated as soon as it is approved.

**Commented [GA4R1]:** how about pointing folks to the website <https://www.stockton.edu/about-stockton/accolades.html>

**Deleted:** Association of Colleges and Schools.

**Deleted:** Social Work Program is accredited by the Council on Social Work Education.

**Commented [GA6R5]:** Please check with the program and consider editing the text accordingly

### Review History:

	Date
Procedure Administrator	<a href="#">9/19/2022</a>
Faculty Senate	
Deans	
AA Leadership	
Divisional Executive	
General Counsel	
Cabinet	
President	
Board Of Trustees	

**Deleted:** ¶  
 The teacher education sequence has been approved by the New Jersey Department of Education, accredited by the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation, and has applied to the Association for Advancing Quality in Educator Preparation, the National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification. ¶  
 The Nursing Program has been accredited by the New Jersey Board of Nursing and the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education. ¶  
 The Chemistry Program offers a B.S. track accredited by the American Chemical Society. ¶  
 The Physical Therapy Program has been accredited by the Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education (CAPTE) of the American Physical Therapy Association. ¶

**Deleted:** The Environmental Health Track of the Public Health Program has been accredited by the National Environmental Health Sciences and Protection Accreditation Council, and that program's Health Administration Track has been accredited by the Association of University Programs in Health Administration.

**Deleted:** ¶

**Deleted:** The Occupational Therapy Program is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Occupational Therapy Education (ACOTE) of the American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA). ¶  
 The Speech Pathology Program is accredited by the Council of Academic Accreditation. ¶